





4. ACTION ITEMS




MOTION 4.A

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Adopt Resolution 2025-23: Officer of the Year — recognizing
Officer Paul Subbio’s outstanding contributions to the Police Department, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Lynne Viscio

Seconded by:

Page 1of 1






MOTION 4.B

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Adopt Resolution 2025-22: declaring the week of May 11-17,
2025 to be National Police Week, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Kristen Frederick Leonard

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.C

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Adopt Resolution 2025-24: declaring the week of May 18-24,
2025 to be National Public Works Week, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Kristen Frederick Leonard

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.D

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve Resolution 2025-26: declaring the first Sunday in May
as International Firefighters’ Day, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Aaron Nelson

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



MOTION 4.D

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve Resolution 2025-26: declaring the first Sunday in May
as International Firefighters’ Day, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Aaron Nelson

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.E

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve Resolution 2025-27: declaring the week of May 18-24,
2025, to be EMS Week, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Aaron Nelson

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.F

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Adopt Resolution 2025-28: recognizing the graduates for their
10-week course of study in the Citizens Police Academy, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Karen Bramblett

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.G

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve the meeting minutes for the April 7, 2025, Council
Workshop and April 14, 2025, Business Meeting.

Motioned by: Karen Bramblett

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP
WORKSHOP MEETING
April 7, 2025

Plymouth Township Council held its Workshop Meeting in preparation for
the Regular Meeting scheduled for April 14, 2025, at the Plymouth
Township Building. The following officials were in attendance:

Council: Karen Bramblett --------- Chair
Lynne Viscio ------=-=----- Vice-Chair
Nick Whitney
Kristin Frederick Leonard
Aaron Nelson

Staff: Matt West -----=--couwm-- Township Manager
Alex Glassman ----~~~~----~- Solicitor’s Office
Lonnie Manai ------------ Woodrow & Associates
John Myrsiades ~--=------- Chief of Police
Kellen Jarrett ---------- Finance Director
Jim Wallace ------------- Code Enforcement Director
Mike Matusheski --------- Fire Marshal
Len Hess ---------=--=---= IT Director
Rebekah Berry ----------- Human Resources Director
Phil Brady ------=-===~=~~ Parks & Rec. Director
Rick Carbo -----------=--~ Bldg. & Grounds Director

o T s

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Workshop Meeting
was called to order at 6:00 p.m. and Chairwoman Bramblett led the

Pledge of Allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - There was no public comment pertaining to any
items advertised on the agenda.

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS - Executive Session held April 7, 2025

4. PRESENTATION ITEMS-~-

a. 200 Alan Wood Road- Rocco’s- Mr. Daniel Winter II, Director
of Operations & Development for Rocco’s Restaurant Group LLC, is
seeking Council’s approval for a land development waiver at 200
Alan Wood Road. Currently, Rocco’s owns and operates 13 food kiosks
in New York, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania. Mr. Winter stated they
have a contract with Home Depot in all three states and is looking
to place a food kiosk at the Home Depot on Alan Wood Road. Mr. John
Di Benedetto, from Di Benedetto Architects, stated this will be a
premanufactured kiosk, 8’ x 6” wide by 30’ long and 10’ £t high.



This would be a one-story structure with a non-permanent vestibule
attached to the front of the building.

Mr. Di Benedetto stated the kiosks will sit on the current 127
concrete slab and will connect to Home Depot’s existing utilities.
The kiosk will not affect the pervious cover, stormwater
management, vehicular circulation, or customer safety. Mr. Di
Benedetto stated Home Depot is requesting this kiosk as a service
to their customers.

Ms. Bramblett inquired whether the food kiosk would be situated in
the area designated for contractors to load their vehicles. Mr. Di
Benedetto stated yes. Ms. Bramblett then gquestioned where the
contractors would be able to load their vehicles if the food kiosk
occupied that space. Mr. Winter stated the loading area would still
be open for those contractors. Ms. Viscio asked about the
implications of the non-permanent vestibule during winter weather
conditions. Mr. Di Benedetto stated it’s 5 ft wide x 15 ft long to
protect customers from weather. Mr. Winter stated the top is an
awning which is separate from the panels. So, during warmer weather,
the sides and front will be taken off.

Ms. Bramblett asked if there would be tables and chairs. Mr. Winter
stated no, it will be takeout only. Ms. Bramblett asked where the
hygiene facilities would be. Mr. Winters stated at all their
locations; they have permission from Home Depot to use their
bathroom facilities. Ms. Viscio asked if there is ever a time when
food is being served, and Home Depot is not open. Mr. Winter stated
no. Ms. Bramblett asked Mr. Matusheski if he reviewed these plans.
Mr. Matusheski stated yes, they are not in the fire lane, they are
on the curb, which is okay. Ms. Bramblett asked what makes this not
permanent. Mr. Winters stated since you can hook the kiosk to a
truck and move it, then it signifies as a non-permanent building.
Mr. Wallace stated by our code; it does signify as a permeant
structure.

Ms. Visio asked whether any of the 13 locations experienced
customers parking in the fire lane while placing their orders. Mr.
Winters responded that when they observe customers parked in that
area, they instruct them to move their vehicles. Mr. West asked if
they have done similar set ups at other Home Depot locations. Mr.
Winter stated yes. Mr. Glassman asked if there is any zoning relief
necessary. Mr. Winters stated no. Ms. Bramblett asked what the
advantage would be of receiving a land development waiver. Mr.
Winters stated that we don’t have to file. Mr. Wallace stated they
would save time, such as 3 months. Ms. Viscio asked Mr. Wallace if
there were any concerns to factor into their decision. Mr. Wallace
stated as far as land development is concerned, no. Ms. Bramblett
stated Council will take this under advisement. This item was
stricken from the Regular Meeting agenda.



b. Plymouth Ridge Redevelopment- Paone- Ms. Christen Pionzio,
Esq., from Hamburg, Ruben, Mullin, Maxwell & Lupin, representing
Sal Paone Builders, stated that they are seeking Council’s
consideration regarding a proposal for townhomes. Ms. Pionzio noted
that there are four sizable office buildings located off Plymouth
Road that have remained unoccupied for an extended period. These
structures are situated between the PA Turnpike, residential
neighborhoods, apartment complexes, and an industrial area. She
expressed her belief that there is potential for redeveloping this
site and revitalizing it.

Mr. Sal Paone, from Sal Paone Builders, stated 523, 525, 527, and
531 Plymouth Road are the properties they are looking at to be re-
zoned to ‘D’ Residential. Mr. Paone gave an overview of the current
demographics of the area, zoning districts, and the current state
of the housing market. The proposed project would sit on 29.5 acres,
and would consist of 159 units, 3 to 4 bedrooms, 2.5 to 3 bathrooms,
and 1 to 2 car garages. Mr. Paone stated 350 spaces are required
per the Township’s code and does not include calculation for
garages. Mr. Paone emphasized that considerable deliberation was
involved in this proposal, considering factors such as stormwater
management, traffic patterns, taxation, and the availability of
open and green spaces. Furthermore, there would be a decrease in
impervious surfaces, leading to an increase in green spaces.

Ms. Bramblett asked about sidewalks for students attending Plymouth
Elementary. Ms. Pionzio stated they exchanged ideas and decided
that they could discuss certain concepts once the land development
process has started. Ms. Pionzio stated they wanted to be respectful
of Mission Kids since they are on that same property. Mr. Paone
stated they discussed with Mission Kids the idea of moving the
entrance since it comes down off their property line. In doing so,
this would double the green space buffer between the townhomes and
their office.

Ms. Leonard asked for clarification on the points of access into
the development. Mr. Paone stated there would be two points of
access, one on Gravers Road and one on Plymouth Road. Ms. Bramblett
asked if the water basins would be fenced off for the safety of
children. Mr. Paone stated they usually like to do that. Mr. Nelson
asked for clarification about where the crosswalk would be for the
school and if children would be able to walk through. Mr. Paone
stated there’'s a gate. This item was stricken from the Regular
Meeting agenda.

f e S e e e

5. DISSCUSSION ITEMS -
a. Townhall Meeting- Traffic Calming in the Township- 6:00

p.-m. to 8:00 p.m. on April 30, 2025~



Ms. Bramblett expressed numerous roads within the Township have
raised concerns among residents regarding issues like speeding. Mr.
West mentioned that the staff is in the process of developing a
traffic calming policy and is currently awaiting feedback from the
traffic engineer. After receiving these comments, the team will
convene to evaluate the criteria and clarify the concept of traffic
calming before ultimately seeking the input from residents. Mr.
West stated the Police Department have found a software program
which will help leverage real time connected device data to generate
traffic volume and speed data for Township records.

Chief Myrsiades stated this software program is called URBANSDK.
Chief Myrsiades stated as an example the software can determine if
areas could pose a traffic problem before complaints are received.
Mr. West stated this will not be in replacement of the traffic
calming policy, but work in conjunction with it. Ms. Viscio will

present this item.
[ P S e T e i

6. ACTION ITEMS -
a. CEREMONIAL AND PRESONNEL -
i. Motion to adopt resolution 2025-21 Recognition of Dr.
Paulette Jones for service on the Civil Service Commission- Ms.

Leonard will present this item.

b. APPROVAL OF MINUTES -
i. Motion to approve the meeting minutes for the March 3,

2025, Council Workshop and March 10, 2025 Business Meeting- Ms.
Bramblett will present this item.

¢. APPROVAL OF DEPATMENTAL REPORTS AND BILLS - Motion to approve
the departmental reports and schedule of bills for March 2025- Ms.
Bramblett will present this item.

¢. ADMINISTRATION -

i. Motion to Approve Municipal Building Renovation Project
Change Order- Wind Gap Electrical- ACTION- Mr. Carbo stated there
are two change orders, one in the amount of $11,906.48 for the
installation of new automatic doors and the second in the amount
of $1,644.11 for fire protection devices that were added per the
building inspector. Mr. Nelson will present this item.

ii.Motion to Award bid for Pedestrian Signal at New Elm and
Light Streets- ACTION- Mr. West stated that three bids were received
for the pedestrian signal at New Elm and Light Street, in which the
traffic engineer has advised that the lowest qualified bidder be
accepted and for Council to consider awarding the bid at the Regular
Meeting. Mr. Whitney will present this.

d. POLICE/PUBLIC SAFETY -
i. None



e. PUBLIC/WORKS/SEWER -
i. None

f. ENGINEERING -

Mr. Manai informed Council there is a requirement by DEP called
the MS4 Regulations which every Municipality has to comply with.
Mr. Manai stated this obligation 1is in part of stormwater
management. Mr. West stated this will be a significant Capital
Project. Mr. Manai introduced a possible stormwater project which
would include improving the Cardinal View stormwater basin.

g. SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT -
h. None

i. CODE ENFORCEMENT -

i. Motion to Approve a building permit waiver request for
Plymouth Ambulance reconstruction project- Mr. Wallace stated
that Keystone Municipal Services has agreed to waive their permit
fees and is requesting Council’s approval to also waive the
Township permit fees totaling $16,001.41 for the Plymouth
Ambulance reconstruction project. Council was in favor of this.
This item was stricken from the Regular Meeting agenda.

j. ZONING -
i. None

k. PARKS AND RECREATION -
i. None

l. PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT -
i. None

m. MISCELLANEQOUS/OLD BUSINESS -
i. None

R S SRR SRR E R
7. INFORMATION ITEMS -

a. Townhall- A Review of our Achievements- A Look Ahead- May 17,
2025, from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.- Chief Myrsiades announced the
Police Department will be hosting a town hall on May 17, 2025, from
11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Chief Myrsiades stated that updates on
certain items such as traffic details, directed patrols, crime watch
platform, and different programs would be the focus of the Town Hall
Meeting.

b. Relocate Laserfiche to the Cloud- Mr. Wallace stated that he
maintains property records using Laserfiche. After discussion with
Mr. Hess, they agreed to transition the records to the cloud. Mr.
Hess said moving Laserfiche to the cloud will not pose a security
risk. This item was stricken from the Regular Meeting agenda.



c¢. Citizen Board Vacancy Announcement- Ms. Bramblett will present
this item.

d. Zoning Hearings- Mr. Nelson will present this item.

e. Parks and Recreation -
ii. Upcoming Events- Mr. Viscio will present this item.

f. Connaughtown Update- Ms. Leonard will present this item.

8. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

9. ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the Workshop
Meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Annalisa Primus
Recording Secretary



PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP
REGULAR MEETING
April 14, 2025

Plymouth Township Council held its Regular Meeting at the Plymouth
Township Building. The following officials were in attendance:

Council: Karen Bramblett --------- Chair
Lynne Viscio ------------ Vice-Chair
Kristin Frederick Leonard
Nicholas Whitney
Aaron Nelson

Staff: Matt West --------------- Township Manager
Mike Clarke -------=-=----- Township Solicitor
John Myrsiades ---------- Chief of Police
Lonnie Manai ------------ Woodrow & Associates

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Regular Meeting was
called to order at 7:00 p.m. and Chairwoman Bramblett led the Pledge

of Allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT- There was no public comment pertaining to any
items advertised on the agenda.

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS -~
A. Executive Session held April 7, 2025
B. Executive Session held April 14, 2025

4., ACTION ITEMS -~
A. Motion to adopt Resolution 2025-21: Recognition of Dr.

Paulette Jones for service on the Civil Service Commission- Ms.
Leonard read the resolution recognizing Dr. Paulette Jones for her
generous and outstanding service and contributions rendered while
serving on the Civil Service Commission from January 2018 through
February 2025. Council extends its appreciation to Dr. Paulette
Jones who served with commitment and dedication. Ms. Leonard made
a motion to approve this resolution and was seconded by Mr.
Whitney. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with
Ms. Viscio, Mr. Whitney, Ms. Leonard, Mr. Nelson, and Ms. Bramblett

in favor.



B. Motion to approve the meeting minutes of March 3, 2025,
Workshop meeting, and March 10, 2025, Business meeting of Township
Council - Ms. Bramblett made a motion to approve the minutes. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Nelson. A roll call vote was taken and
the motion passed 5-0 with Ms. Viscio, Mr. Whitney, Ms. Leonard,
Mr. Nelson, and Ms. Bramblett in favor.

C. Motion to approve March 2025 departments reports and
schedule of bills - Ms. Bramblett made a motion to approve the
departmental reports and bills. The motion was seconded by Mr.
Whitney. A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with
Ms. Viscio, Mr. Whitney, Ms. Leonard, Mr. Nelson, and Ms. Bramblett
in favor.

D. Motion to approve Municipal Building Renovation Project
Change Order- Wind Gap Electrical - Mr. Nelson made a motion to
approve the municipal building renovation project change order for
Wind Gap Electric totaling $13,550.59 and was seconded by Ms.
Viscio. The motion was seconded by Mr. Whitney. A roll call vote
was taken and the motion passed 5-0 with Ms. Viscio, Mr. Whitney,
Ms. Leonard, Mr. Nelson, and Ms. Bramblett in favor.

E. Motion to award bid for Pedestrian Signal at New Elm and
Light Streets - Mr. Whitney made a motion to accept the bid of
Lenni Electric Corporation, in the amount of $123,201.00 for the
pedestrian signal at New Elm and Light Streets. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Leonard. A roll call vote was taken and the motion
passed 5-0 with Ms. Viscio, Mr. Whitney, Ms. Leonard, Mr. Nelson,
and Ms. Bramblett in favor.

5. INFORMATION ITEMS -

A. Town Hall Meeting - Traffic Calming in the Township - April
30t", 2025, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Township Building-
Ms. Viscio announced that the Township will hold a town hall
meeting on Wednesday, April 30" from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at
the Township Building regarding traffic calming in the Township.
Chief Myrsiades stated that the Police Department has intensified
its initiative regarding traffic enforcements and stops.

B. Town Hall Meeting- Plymouth Police Department- A Review of
Our Achievements and A Look Ahead- May 17", 2025, from 11:00 a.m.
to 1:00 p.m. at the Greater Plymouth Community Center- Ms. Viscio
announced the Police Department will hold a town hall meeting on
May 17*® from 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at the Greater Plymouth
Community Center regarding the 2024 year review and look ahead
plan for 2025 and beyond.



Chief Myrsiades indicated that this town hall will provide a
thorough review as well as a forward-looking perspective, with
the expectation that the meeting will encourage interaction.

C. Citizen Board Vacancy Announcement- Ms. Bramblett stated
the following citizen board positions are open: three positions
on the Property Maintenance Code Appeals Board, and one on the
Human Relations Commission. Anyone interested in serving on one
of these boards can submit a resume or letter of interest to Matt
West, the Township Manager, at 700 Belvoir Road Plymouth Meeting,
PA 19462 or via email to, mwest@plymouthtownship.org.

D. Upcoming Zoning Hearings- Mr. Nelson announced that the
Zoning Hearing Board of Plymouth Township will hold a public
hearing on Monday, April 21, 2025, commencing at 7:00 p.m., on
the following applications: 1) Ley Kuouch- 101 Hilltop Road-
Variance and Michael Andrew- 123 Scarlet Drive- Variance. Any
citizen of Plymouth Township or interested party may attend the
public hearing and have an opportunity to be heard.

E. PARKS AND RECREATION

i. Upcoming Events- Ms. Viscio stated the following are
upcoming events: free personal training sessions with annual pass
purchase are ongoing. Ms. Bramblett stated to stop by the GPCC to
see the Elmwood Park Zoo & Plymouth Township Jaguar. Montgomery
County Senior Games are Monday, May 5th to Friday, May 9; GPCC
Health Fair (Roxborough School of Nursing) will be at the GPCC on
Monday May 5% to Friday May 9*"; Brine & Shine Pickleball
Tournament is May 3%¢; Star Wars Night on May 9°%; Summer Day camp
and one week specialty camps registration is ongoing; Plymouth
Township Day on Saturday, May 315%; Pride Flag Raising on Monday,
June 2™ starting at 8:30 a.m. at the GPCC; Community Yard Sale
with Whitpain Township on Saturday, June 14%"; Save the Date for
National Night Out on Tuesday, August 5th. Ms. Bramblett stated
ongoing sponsorship is available for Plymouth Township Day,
National Night Out, and Summer Programs. For further information,
please visit the Greater Plymouth Community Center’s website or
by calling (610) 277-4312.

F. Connaughtown Update- Ms. Leonard gave an update on the
following projects:

1. Crosswalk- On March 14" Carroll Engineering posted the project
to PennBid with a bid opening date scheduled for March 31, 2025.
On March 31°¢ the bid opening date.



Carroll Engineering forwarded the bid tabulation to the Township
and recommended the Township consider awarding the project to the
lowest qualified bidder in the amount of $123,201.00. The bid
tabulation will be discussed at the April 7% Council Workshop
Meeting. On April 7 Council reviewed the bid tabulation for the
project and will be considering taking action to approve the bid
at the April 14*® Council Business Meeting.

2. Guiderail- On April 9*® Carrol Engineering emailed PennDOT for
a status update on the guiderail installation.

3. Speed Reduction Measures- Council and staff have scheduled a
public Town Hall meeting for Wednesday, April 30th, 2025. The
meeting will be held at the Township Building and will be from
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. The meeting is expected to be organized
into three components: Educational- a presentation by the
Township’s traffic engineer providing an overview of traffic
calming. This could include its intended purpose, different
traffic calming measures, and the pros and cons of each approach,
Informational- a staff wupdate on the Township’s process for
residents to request an evaluation of their streets for potential
traffic calming solutions, and Feedback- an opportunity for
residents to share their thoughts and concerns based on the
information presented in the first two sections.

4. General Updates- The February/March 2025 update was posted to
the Township website.

6. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION - Chief Myrsiades expressed his
gratitude for the additional officers Council authorized in the
2025 Budget, which has enabled the department to increase proactive
efforts. They executed 151 directed patrols, incorporated crime
mapping on their crime watch platform, had 41 social service
follow-ups, issued violations for bus stops, and initiated an anti-
bullying program which was sent out to the Colonial School
District.

7. ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the Regular
Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

%//Vwmm e

Annalisa Primus
Recording Secretary



MOTION 4.H

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

I MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve the departmental reports and schedule of bills for April
2025.

Motioned by: Karen Bramblett

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



May 6, 2025 PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP Page No: 1

01:23 M Check Register By Check Date
Range of Checking Accts: POOLED to Last Range of Check Dates: 03/31/25 to 05/06/25
Report Type: ATl Checks Report Format: Super Condensed Check Type: Computer: Y Manual: Y Dir Deposit: Y

Check # Check Date Vendor Amount Paid Reconciled/Void Ref Num
POOLED GENERAL ACCOUNT

124250 03/31/25  911SA005 911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,330.00 360
124251 03/31/25  AETNAOOS AETNA 33,976.48 360
124252 03/31/25  AFTEROOS AFTERMARKET PARTS & SER. INC 524.70 360
124253 03/31/25  AQUAROOS HERITAGE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY GROU 83.94 360
124254 03/31/25  ARCHI010 KCBA ARCHITECTS 28,956.21 360
124255 03/31/25  ATCGROOS ATC GROUP SERVICES, LLC 2,500.00 360
124256 03/31/25  BERGEOOS BERGEY'S INC 970.53 360
124257 03/31/25 BERGE02S BERGEY'S WHOLESALE PARTS 70.14 360
124258 03/31/25 BOBSAOOS BOB'S AUTO PARTS, INC. 118.99 360
124259 03/31/25  CDILAOOS CDI LAWN EQUIPMENT 78.93 360
124260 03/31/25  CHAPMOOS CHAPMAN FORD OF HORSHAM 8,142.25 360
124261 03/31/25  CHOI0010 WON CHOI 395.00 360
124262 03/31/25 CLARKO30 CLARKE GALLAGHER BARBIERO 14,781.92 360
124263 03/31/25 COLLIOOS COLLIFLOWER INC 55.46 360
124264 03/31/25  COMCAOOS COMCAST CABLE 96.07 360
124265 03/31/25  COOKSO0S COOK'S SERVICE COMPANY, INC. 6,332.25 360
124266 03/31/25 DELAW020 DELAWARE VALLEY HEALTH TRUST 396,644.70 360
124267 03/31/25 DELVAOL0 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS 1,584.47 360
124268 03/31/25 EAGLEO10 EAGLE POWER & EQUIPMENT 1,178.02 360
124269 03/31/25 EAGLEOLS EAGLE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC 931.84 360
124270 03/31/25 GEORGOOS GEORGE CORNICK 129.50 360
124271 03/31/25  GLSAY005 G.L. SAYRE, INC. 760.50 360
124272 03/31/25  GRAINOOS GRAINGER INC 52.46 360
124273 03/31/25 GRANTOOS GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC. 137.09 360
124274 03/31/25  HOMEDOOS HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 931.47 360
124275 03/31/25  JAYDOOOS JAYDOR COMPANY, INC. 1,145.00 360
124276 03/31/25  JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD 58.16 360
124277 03/31/25  KENDAOOS KENDALL ELECTRIC INC 120.55 360
124278 03/31/25  KEYSTO20 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN 13,099.09 360
124279 03/31/25  KIMBAOOS KIMBALL MIDWEST 943,24 360
124280 03/31/25  LAWS0005 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 434,43 360
124281 03/31/25  MABRYO10 KAREN MABRY 1,374.16 360
124282 03/31/25  MARKMOOS MARK MANJARDI 300.00 360
124283 03/31/25 MAXIMOOS MAXIMUM AUTO INC 864.00 360
124284 03/31/25 MIDAT020 MID-ATLANTIC LEEDS 900.00 360
124285 03/31/25  MOBILOOS MOBILE LIFTS INC 271.19 360
124286 03/31/25 MONTGL60 MONTGOMERY COUNTY TREASURER 125.00 360
124287 03/31/25  NAPAAOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC 1,202.70 360
124288 03/31/25  NASSAOOS NASSAU INN 911.25 360
124289 03/31/25  PATRIO0S PATRICK CROSSAN 46.90 360
124290 03/31/25  PAULSO0S PAUL'S AUTO REPAIR, INC. 35.00 360
124291 03/31/25 PETRO010 PETROCHOICE LLC 1,885.49 360
124292 03/31/25 PIPEDOOS PIPE DATA VIEW SERVICES II LLC 800.00 360
124293 03/31/25  PIX4D00S PIX4D INC. 5,590.00 360
124294 03/31/25  PLYMO100 PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP P-CARD FD 737.40 360
124295 03/31/25  PROCEOOS PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING 892.19 360
124296 03/31/25  PUBLI0L0 PUBLICOM, INC. 109.00 360
124297 03/31/25  QUADIO0S QUADIENT, INC. 381.65 360

124298 03/31/25  RATOSO05 RATOSKEY AND TRAINOR, INC. 770.00 360



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 2

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124299
124300
124301
124302
124303
124304
124305
124306
124307
124308
124309
124310
124311
124312
124313
124314
124315
124316
124317
124318
124319
124320
124321
124322
124323
124324
124325
124326
124327
124328
124329
124330
124331
124332
124333
124334
124335
124336
124337
124338
124339
124340
124341
124342
124343
124344
124345
124346
124347
124348
124349
124350

03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
03/31/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

SAFET005 SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC.
SCHANOOS SCHANK PRINTING, INC.
SHARAOOS JOANNA SHARAPAN

SITE0005 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC
SOSMEQ05 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC
SPODEO05 NORMA SPODE

STANDOOS THE STANDARD

SWANKOO05 SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC.
THANKOOS THANKS FOR BEING GREEN LLC
TIFCO005 TIFCO INDUSTRIES

UNITE065 UNITED RENTALS  NORTH AMERICA
VERIZ025 VERIZON

WEINS010 WEINSTEIN SUPPLY

WGLENOOS WGL ENERGY SERVICES

WINTEQOS ROSEMARY WINTERBOTTOM
WITMEQOS WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN
ADVANO45 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

AFTEROOS AFTERMARKET PARTS & SER. INC
APPLI010 APPLIED VIDEQ TECHNOLOGY
AQUAP010 AQUA PENNSYLVANIA

AXONEQOS AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.
BOBSAQ05 BOB'S AUTO PARTS, INC.
(BIZI005 CBIZ, INC,

CHARLOOS CHARLES A HIGGINS & SONS INC
CHOI0010 WON CHOI

CLUSTOO0S 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - PHILLY CL
CONTR0OOS CONTRACT CLEANERS SUPPLY INC,
COVANQOOS REWORLD WASTE, LLC

DANIEQQS Daniel Peterse

DELAWOOS DELAWARE VALLEY WORKER'S COMP
DELAW025 DELAWARE VALLEY PROPERTY & LIA
DELVAO10 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
DONOF0O05 D'ONOFRIO INC,

EMPIR005 EMPIRE FITNESS SERVICES, INC.
FACTO005 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS

FERGUOOS FERGUSON & MCCANN INC
FERTLOOS FERTL SOIL/SPG, INC.

FRANKO30 FRANKS TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR
GLSAY005 G.L. SAYRE, INC.

GRAINOOS GRAINGER INC

GRANT005 GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
GUANZ0OS RELANIE GUANZON

HIGHWO05 HEIDELBERG MATERIALS

HRDIR005 HRDIRECT

INDIAOL0 INDIAN VALLEY BULK CARRIERS
IPTMO005 IPTM

JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD

JULIEOQOS JULIE DRUZAK

KATHY020 KATHY A. FRANKEL

KENDAOOS KENDALL ELECTRIC INC

KEYST020 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN
KILKEOOS KILKENNY LAW, LLC

617.30
285.00
52.9%
120.41
653.33
1,294.50
5,093.59
1,300.00
180.00
239.75
168.11
409.59
116.53
6,654.96
50.00
1,094.48
1,046.43
386.00
2,224.00
6,312.42
6,690.00
988.95
1,000.00
2,783.45
53.90
653.36
647.12
14,761.38
550.00
98,392.00
166,875.00
25.65
4,820.00
170.45
46.05
400.00
1,115.28
18,941.57
304.20
455.66
1,546.21
45.85
532.08
415.32
1,014.90
1,790.00
275.28
100.00
3,750.00
320.22
10,924.19
906.50

03/31/25 voID

360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360
360 (Reason: Sales Tax)
360
360
360
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 3

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124351
124352
124353
124354
124355
124356
124357
124358
124359
124360
124361
124362
124363
124364
124365
124366
124367
124368
124369
124370
124371
124372
124373
124374
124375
124376
124377
124378
124379
124380
124381
124382
124383
124384
124385
124386
124387
124388
124389
124390
124391
124392
124393
124394
124395
12439
124397
124398
124399
124400
124401
124402

04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/07/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

LAWOFO05 LAW OFFICES OF SCOTT M. BADAMI
MGLPROOS MGL PRINTING SOLUTIONS
MSTSRO0S MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC

NAPAAOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

NATIO035 NATIONAL TIME SYSTEMS INC
OFFIC025 OFFICER STORE

OMEGAQOS OMEGA SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS, INC
PLYMOOOS PLYMOUTH MATERIALS, INC.
PLYMO100 PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP P-CARD FD
PROCEOQS PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
RATOS005 RATOSKEY AND TRAINOR, INC.
RFBOUOOS R.F. BOUNDURANT, INC.

SHAREQ05 SHARE CORPORATION

SOSMEQ05 SOSMETAL PRODUCTS INC

STEVEQ30 STEVE LEFKOWITZ

STONY005 STONY CREEK ANGLERS

TYRREQOS TYRRELLTECH

UNITE06S UNITED RENTALS  NORTH AMERICA
USICLOO0S USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC
VERIZ025 VERIZON

VERIZ035 VERIZON

WATER010 FAS II LLC

WEINS010 WEINSTEIN SUPPLY

WHITPOOS WHITPAIN TOWNSHIP

WOLANOOS WOLANIN CONSULTING & ASSESSMEN
WOODROOS WOODROW & ASSOCIATES, INC
9115A005 911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT

AFTEROOS AFTERMARKET PARTS & SER. INC
ANALY010 ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC
AQUAP010 AQUA PENNSYLVANIA

AUTOS005 AUTO SPA & CARWASH

BEANIOOS BEANIE BOUNCE PARTY RENTALS
BERGE(25 BERGEY'S WHOLESALE PARTS
BERKHO05 BERKHEIMER ASSOCIATES

BOBSAQ05 BOB'S AUTO PARTS, INC.
BOROUOOS BOROUGH OF CONSHOHOCKEN AUTHOR
BROWNOQS BROWNELLS INC

BUCKSO30 BUCKS COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
CAMPBO1S CAMPBELL DURRANT, P.C.
CARLT005 CARL TRUNK

CARSNQOOS JOHN CARSNER

CARYNOOS CARYNE MARES

CHAPMOOS CHAPMAN FORD OF HORSHAM
CONTR0OOS CONTRACT CLEANERS SUPPLY INC,
COOKSO05 COOK'S SERVICE COMPANY, INC.
DELVAO10 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
EASTNOOS EAST NORRITON-PLYMOUTH-WHITPAI
EASTNOOS EAST NORRITON-PLYMOUTH-WHITPAI
ELYSEQOS5 ELYSE/BERBEN INSIGNIA

FACT0005 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS

FRANKOOS FRANKLIN CLEANING EQUIP & SUPP
FSS0L005 Vault Health Workforce Screen

3,195.00
494.50
79.99
191.70
487.50
541.48
5,584.87
405.00
10,798.91
11,568.51
220.00
2,175.00
583.43
231.09
100.00
200.00
92.85
82.32
4,113.38
8.82
4,124.16
85.00
286.17
2,125.62
2,450.00
5,408.32
780.00
17.60
400.00
23,205.14
§0.00
2,702.75
22.14
2,222.15
329.98
87,580.85
85.04
175.00
390.00
64.00
394.51
50.00
536.93
486.53
685.00
828.49
308,521.00
110,093.00
5,517.00
179.77
133.93
458.58

04/08/25 voID

362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
362
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 4

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124403
124404
124405
124406
124407
124408
124409
124410
124411
124412
124413
124414
124415
124416
124417
124418
124419
124420
124421
124422
124423
124424
124425
124426
124427
124428
124429
124430
124431
124432
124433
124434
124435
124436
124437
124438
124439
124440
124441
124442
124443
124444
124445
124446
124447
124448
124449
124450
124451
124452
124453
124454

04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/14/25
04/21/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

GRAINOOS GRAINGER INC

HOSPOOOS MATTHEW J. RYAN VETERINARY HOS
HUMMEOOS HUMMER TURFGRASS SYSTEMS
IRENEOOS IRENE WEBSTER

JOANLOOS JOAN LANDER

JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD

KENDAOOS KENDALL ELECTRIC INC

KEYST020 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN
MAGLO00S5 MAGLOCLEN

MAINLO10 MAIN LINE SPRING WATER
MATTHO05 MATTHEW BENDER & CO., INC.
MAXIMOOS5 MAXIMUM AUTO INC

MBENVO0S M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC

MCCOR015 JOHN MCCORMICK

MICHAOOS MICHAEL'S ALIGNMENT SHOP INC
MSCINOOS MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
MSTSRO05 MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC

MYCOMOOS5 MYCO MECHANICAL, INC

NAPAAQOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

OFFIC010 OFFICE BASICS

OFFIC025 OFFICER STORE

OMEGAOOS5 OMEGA SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS, INC
PAAMWOOS PA AM WATER

PAULS005 PAUL'S AUTO REPAIR, INC.
PENDEOOS PENDERGAST SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO
PLYMOOOS PLYMOUTH MATERIALS, INC.
PLYMO100 PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP P-CARD FD
POLICO05 POLICE CHIEFS' ASSOC OF MONTG.
PROCEOOS PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
RATOSO05 RATOSKEY AND TRAINOR, INC.
REHABOOS MR REHAB, INC

RESCUOOS RESCUE ONE TRAINING FOR LIFE
RFBOUOOS R.F. BOUNDURANT, INC.

RIMCCO05 R.J. MCCARVILLE ASSOCIATES
SHAREQQS SHARE CORPORATION

SIRCHO0S SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY
SOUTH025 SOUTHEASTERN PA UNMANNED
TRAIS005 TRAISR, LLC

TRIST020 TRI-STATE FINANCIAL GROUP LLC
ULINEOOS ULINE INC

UNITEOG6S UNITED RENTALS ~ NORTH AMERICA
URBANO20 URBAN SDK, INC.

USMUNOOS US MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
VALLEQ10 VALLEY FORGE SECURITY CENTER
VERIZ025 VERIZON

VERIZ030 VERIZON

WBMASOO0S5 W.B. MASON COMPANY INC
WHITPOOS WHITPAIN TOWNSHIP

WIRELOOS WIRELESS ELECTRONICS

WITMEQOS WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN
ZIPST005 ZIPS TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC.
911SA005 911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT

108.82
1,333.71
3,839.28

41.60

284.00

14.22

150.00
9,151.38

825.00

49.25
1,094.86
85.00
3,790.20

412.03

200.00
1,189.22

174.92
2,925.00

306.37

18.26

198.12

581.88

754.38

145.00

310.48

326.48

10,647.81

200.00

223.26

440.00

132,002.80
2,327.00
4,025.00

19,395.00

309.30

341.20
3,522.00
2,050.00
4,801.56

988.08

174.36

18,827.50

121.33

16,476.25

337.45

135.05

304.26

110.00
2,898.60
9,320.9%

141.98
5,416.50

04/28/25 voID

363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
363
365



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 5

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124455
124456
124457
124458
124459
124460
124461
124462
124463
124464
124465
124466
124467
124468
124469
124470
124471
124472
124473
124474
124475
124476
124477
124478
124479
124480
124481
124482
124483
124484
124485
124486
124487
124488
124489
124490
124491
124492
124493
124494
124495
12449
124497
124498
124499
124500
124501
124502
124503
124504
124505
124506

04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25
04/21/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

AETNAOOS AETNA

AFTEROOS AFTERMARKET PARTS & SER. INC
AHEADOOS AHEAD INC

AMERIOSS5 AMERICAN RED CROSS

BERGE025 BERGEY'S WHOLESALE PARTS
BERKHO05 BERKHEIMER ASSOCIATES
BRUNNOOS BEN BRUNNER

CHARLOOS5 CHARLES A HIGGINS & SONS INC
CHOI0010 WON CHOI

CLUST005 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - PHILLY CL
COMCAO05 COMCAST CABLE

COMMO150 COMMONWEALTH PRECAST, INC.
DELVAO10 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
EAGLEOOS EAGLE POINT GUN

EMPIR005 EMPIRE FITNESS SERVICES, INC.
ERCWIO05 ERC WIPING PRODUCTS, INC.
FACTO005 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS

GERVAQ10 ROBERT GERVASI

GILLQO0S GILL QUARRIES INC

GRAINOOS GRAINGER INC

INNOSO05 INNOSOFT CANADA, INC.
JEEPOOOS NORRISTOWN CHRYSLER JEEP
JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD

KAPPEOOS KAPPE ASSOCIATES INC
KEYST020 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN
LINDEOOS LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
MAINO0O5 CORE & MAIN

MARSEQQS5 MARS ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING
MAXIMOOS5 MAXIMUM AUTO INC

MICHAOOS MICHAEL'S ALIGNMENT SHOP INC
MSCINOOS5 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
MSTSRO05 MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC
MULHEOOS MULHERN CONSULTING ENGINEERS
NAPAAQOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

PAAMWOOS PA AM WATER

PAULS005 PAUL'S AUTO REPAIR, INC.
PECOEOO5 PECO ENERGY CO

PENDEOOS PENDERGAST SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO
PETSMOOS PETSMART

PITNEOL0 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL

PLYMOOOS PLYMOUTH MATERIALS, INC.
PROCEOOS PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
RFBOUOOS R.F. BOUNDURANT, INC.
RICHAOOS L.A.M. MANAGEMENT SERVICES
SCHANOOS SCHANK PRINTING, INC.
UNIFI00S UNIFIRST

UNWINOOS UNWINED & PAINT

UPPERO10 UPPER DUBLIN TOWNSHIP
WHITEQOS WHITEMARSH TOWNSHIP
WHITEO20 WHITEMARSH COLLISION, INC.
WHITPOOS WHITPAIN TOWNSHIP

WITMEQOS WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, IN

35,421.50
1,688.50
32,082.40
520.00
36.92
17,222.84
92.40
21,456.49
15.00
94.95
96.07
19,260.00
2,144.50
1,450.00
160.00
4,500.00
89.09
70.50
442.80
158.68
650.01
1,367.69
406.10
1,145.00
30,652.82
21.92
57.92
404.50
1,008.00
220.00
247.76
19.99
450.00
247.81
19.30
130.57
24,094.38
241.48
199.98
315.00
71.72
3,9604.21
420.00
8,465.66
239.00
58.50
330.00
71,984.00
76,458.00
425.00
72,855.00
462.45

365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365
365



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 6

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124507
124508
124509
124510
124511
124512
124513
124514
124515
124516
124517
124518
124519
124520
124521
124522
124523
124524
124525
124526
124527
124528
124529
124530
124531
124532
124533
124534
124535
124536
124537
124538
124539
124540
124541
124542
124543
124544
124545
124546
124547
124548
124549
124550
124551
124552
124553
124554
124555
124556
124557
124558

04/21/25
04/21/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

ZEPSA00S5 ZEP SALES & SERVICE

201LU005 201 LUCETTA 1242-1256 RIDGE
911SA005 911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT
ADVANO45 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

AQUAPOL5 AQUA PENNSYLVANIA

BOBSAQ0S BOB'S AUTO PARTS, INC.
CLUST005 21ST CENTURY MEDIA - PHILLY CL
COLLI005 COLLIFLOWER INC

COMCAO05 COMCAST CABLE

CONTROOS5 CONTRACT CLEANERS SUPPLY INC.
C00KS005 COOK'S SERVICE COMPANY, INC.
COVANOOS REWORLD WASTE, LLC

DELAW020 DELAWARE VALLEY HEALTH TRUST
DELVAO10 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
DONOF005 D'ONOFRIO INC.

EAGLEOOS EAGLE POINT GUN

EASTNOOS EAST NORRITON-PLYMOUTH-WHITPAI
FERGUOOS FERGUSON & MCCANN INC
FRANKOOS FRANKLIN CLEANING EQUIP & SUPP
GLSAY005 G.L. SAYRE, INC.

GRAINOOS GRAINGER INC

GRANT005 GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC.
HANNUOOS HANNUMS HARLEY DAVIDSON
HARMOO15 HARMONVILLE FIRE POLICE
HIGHWO0S HEIDELBERG MATERIALS
HOMEDOOS HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
JAYDOOOS JAYDOR COMPANY, INC.

JEEPOOOS NORRISTOWN CHRYSLER JEEP
JOHNCOL5 JOHN C. BRUNO

JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD

KAPPEOOS KAPPE ASSOCIATES INC
KEYST020 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN
KISTLOOS KISTLER O'BRIEN FIRE PROTECTIO
MACT0005 MAC TOOLS DIST

MARTI010 MARTIN CRUZ

MAXIMOOS5 MAXIMUM AUTO INC

MERCEQ10 MERCEDES-BENZ OF FORT WASH.
MSTSRO05 MSTS RECEIVABLES LLC
NAPAAQOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

OFFIC010 OFFICE BASICS

PAULS005 PAUL'S AUTO REPAIR, INC.
PLYMOOOS PLYMOUTH MATERIALS, INC.
PLYMOO45 PLYMOUTH FIRE CO.

PROCEOOS PECO - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PSABOOOS PSAB

QUILLO0S QUILL CORPORATION

RATOSO05 RATOSKEY AND TRAINOR, INC.
REHABOOS MR REHAB, INC

RICHTOO5 RICHTER TOTAL OFFICE
ROSELOOS ROSE LAWN CARE MANAGEMENT
RYCONOOS RYCON CONSTRUCTION INC.
SNAPOQL5 SNAP ON TOOLS

3,190.85
364.88
700.00
346.99

1,444.80
178.99
334.54

14.97
884.63

1,204.18

274.00
14,330.66
390,689.30

4,547.55

3,431.00

5,977.05

2,337.00
400.00
142.46
567.00
160.48

1,315.88
673.64

440,660.00
533.66

1,215.09
585.00
857.31
145.00
221.84

1,080.00

5,370.88
634.75
226.98

2,600.00

1,084.00

2,948.50

13.49
188.39
235.00

55.00
360.00

421,224.00
4,249.08
40,649.56
355.96
110.00
261,929.24
160.30
450.00
19,616.38
97.85

365
366
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 7

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED
124559
124560
124561
124562
124563
124564
124565
124566
124567
124568
124569
124570
124571
124572
124573
124574
124575
124576
124577
124578
124579
124580
124581
124582
124583
124584
124585
124586
124587
124588
124589
124590
124591
124592
124593
124594
124595
12459
124597
124598
124599
124600
124601
124602
124603
124604
124605
124606
124607
124608
124609
124610

04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
04/28/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25
05/06/25

GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

SNYDEQOS SNYDER HOFFMAN ASSOCIATES
STANDOOS THE STANDARD

TPTRAOL0 TP TRAILERS, INC.

ULINEOOS ULINE INC

UNIFI00S UNIFIRST

UNITEO6S UNITED RENTALS ~ NORTH AMERICA
UNWINOOS UNWINED & PAINT

VERIZ030 VERIZON

WBMASO0S5 W.B. MASON COMPANY INC
WGLENOOS WGL ENERGY SERVICES

911SA005 911 SAFETY EQUIPMENT

ACCES005 ACCESSIT GROUP, INC.

AFTEROOS AFTERMARKET PARTS & SER. INC
ALTEROO5 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE
AUT0S005 AUTO SPA & CARWASH

BERGE025 BERGEY'S WHOLESALE PARTS
BILLOOOS COOPER ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC
BOBSAO0S BOB'S AUTO PARTS, INC.
CARRO010 CARROLL ENGINEERING CORPORATIO
CELLEQOS CELLEBRITE INC.

CHARLOOS5 CHARLES A HIGGINS & SONS INC
CHELS005 CHELSEA MCGUIGAN

CHOI0010 WON CHOI

CLARKO30 CLARKE GALLAGHER BARBIERO
COLLI005 COLLIFLOWER INC

COMMO070 COMMONWEALTH OF PA

COMMO145 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
CONTR020 DUKES ROOT CONTROL, INC.
COVANOOS REWORLD WASTE, LLC

DELVAO10 DEL-VAL INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS
EAGLEOLS EAGLE TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC
EASTCO05 EAST COAST GANG INVESTIGATORS
FACTO005 FACTORY MOTOR PARTS

FPMAZO05 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS

GEORGO05 GEORGE CORNICK

JOHNKOOS JOHN KENNEDY FORD

JuDYCO05 JUDY CHESNICK

KEYST020 KEYSTONE MUNICIPAL SERVICES IN
KILKEOOS KILKENNY LAW, LLC

MABRY010 KAREN MABRY

MESZAOOS5 PAULA MESZAROS

MICHAOOS MICHAEL'S ALIGNMENT SHOP INC
MSCINO10 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY (0.
NAPAAQOOS NAPA AUTO PARTS INC

NATIO035 NATIONAL TIME SYSTEMS INC
NUTRIO0S NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS, INC.
OFFIC010 OFFICE BASICS

OMEGAOOS5 OMEGA SYSTEMS CONSULTANTS, INC
PAULROOS PAUL RUNYON

PAULS005 PAUL'S AUTO REPAIR, INC.
PENNFO10 PENN FABRICATION LLC

PERKIOL5 PERKIOMEN WATERSHED CONSER.

525.00
5,012.90
61.24
335.58
119.30
251.00
77.00
232.42
84.35
5,938.92
1,162.50
26,305.00
293.35
350.00
40.00
961.86
116.48
771.9%
11,046.78
8,850.00
1,467.93
162.22
88.90
13,009. 84
22.95
53.00
5,520.30
10,261.60
13,515.13
3,041.17
757.57
825.00
71.22
1,547.60
359.70
783.54
48.00
7,748.23
1,369.00
1,374.16
200.00
240.00
293.30
166.95
498.75
4,428.38
15.59
42,909.65
460.00
165.00
950.00
1,000.00

367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
367
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369
369



May 6, 2025

01:23 M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 8

Check # Check Date Vendor

Amount Paid

Reconciled/Void Ref Num

POOLED GENERAL ACCOUNT Continued

124611 05/06/25  PLYMO100 PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP P-CARD FD 10,884.37 369
124612 05/06/25 PUBLI010 PUBLICOM, INC. 109.00 369
124613 05/06/25  ROCCO005 ROCCO WACK 52.00 369
124614 05/06/25  SAFEGO0S SAFEGAURD BY INNOVATIVE 3,785.73 369
124615 05/06/25  SHELBOOS SHELBY ADAMS 288.40 369
124616 05/06/25  SNAPOOLS SNAP ON TOOLS 397.50 369
124617 05/06/25  SUBBI010 PAUL SUBBIO 120.40 369
124618 05/06/25  UNITEOOS UNITED REFRIGERATION INC 154.16 369
124619 05/06/25  UNITEO6S UNITED RENTALS  NORTH AMERICA 7,709.41 369
124620 05/06/25  USICLOOS USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC 4,728.52 369
124621 05/06/25  VERIZ025 VERIZON 409.59 369
124622 05/06/25  VER1Z035 VERIZON 3,274.23 369
124623 05/06/25 WATER010 FAS II LLC 12.77 369
124624 05/06/25  WBMASOOS W.B. MASON COMPANY INC 250.20 369
124625 05/06/25  WOODROOS WOODROW & ASSOCIATES, INC 5,190.89 369

Checking Account Totals Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void

Checks: 373 3 4,056,901.73 1,133.23

Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total: 373 3 4,056,901.73 1,133.23

Report Totals Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void

Checks: 373 3 4,056,901.73 1,133.23

Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total: 373 3 4,056,901.73 1,133.23




PAGE 1 OF 5

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

GENERAL FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $ 14,863,999
REVENUE:

REAL ESTATE TAXES $ 467,292
PERSONAL & BUSINESS TAXES 1,761,922
LICENSES & PERMITS 458,836
FINES 20,182
INTEREST EARNINGS 192,923
RENTAL INCOME 12,801
GRANT REVENUE -
INSPECTION SERVICES 63,194
OTHER REVENUE 73,972
REIMBURSABLE SERVICES 101,680
RECREATION FEES 25,342

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,178,143

EXPENDITURES:

MANAGER'S OFFICE $ 304,411
FINANCE OFFICE
ADMINISTRATION 1,589,784
TAX OFFICE 88,200
REIMBURSABLE ITEMS 18,789
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 2,026,643
POLICE 3,175,666
FIRE & EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 1,001,573
ZONING 52,100
BUILDING 258,960
CODE ENFORCEMENT 60,953
PUBLIC WORKS
SANITATION 402,229
PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION 126,696
STREET MAINTENANCE 41,344
HIGHWAY SERVICES 94,216
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & PURCHASE 190,428
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
TOWNSHIP BUILDING 107,801
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 235,660
RECREATION PROGRAMS 54,312
WETHERILL PARK 14,383
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $9,844,150
NET GAIN/(LOSS) $  (6,666,007)
FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $ 8,197,992

*The Township continues to receive revenues/expenses for December after the date of
**Adjustments & accruals will be enterered through February



PAGE 2 OF 5

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

SEWER FUNDS

SEWER OPERATING FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $
REVENUE:
INTEREST EARNINGS & GRANTS $

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
INSPECTION SERVICES
OTHER REVENUE
COLLECTIONS
TOTAL REVENUE $

EXPENDITURES:
ENGINEERING & ADMINISTRATON $
MAINTENANCE OF SYSTEM
SEWAGE TREATMENT - ENPWJSA
SEWAGE TREATMENT - CONSHOHOCKEN AUTH.
SEWAGE TREATMENT - OTHER ORGS
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO JOINT SEWER AUTH.
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO CONSHOHOCKEN AUTH.
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $

3,276,305

42,432
67,673
617,042
87,581
2,236
222,523

200,000

1,239,487

2,090,014

SEWER CAPITAL - ENPW JOINT SEWER AUTHORITY

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $
REVENUE:
INTEREST EARNINGS & GRANTS $

SEWER CONNECTION/TAPPING FEES
ASSESSMENTS & MISC.
TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING
TOTAL REVENUE $

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO JOINT SEWER AUTHORITY $
SEWER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

SEWER SLIP LINING PROJECT

RIDGE PIKE SEWER

PLYMOUTH INTERCEPTOR PHASE Il

RIDGE PIKE SEWER REPLACEMENT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $

SEWER CAPITAL - CONSHOHOCKEN AUTHORITY

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $
REVENUE:
INTEREST EARNINGS & GRANTS $
ASSESSMENTS & MISC.

TOTAL REVENUE $

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO CONSHOHOCKEN AUTH.  $
SEWER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $

SEWER CAPITAL - SANITARY SEWER OUTFALLS

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $
REVENUE:
INTEREST EARNINGS & GRANTS $
FEES

TOTAL REVENUE $

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO JOINT SEWER AUTHORITY $
SEWER CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $

278,294

7,794

200,000
207,794

393,932
5,721

2,070
401,723

84,364

70,861

70,861

479,685

479,685



PAGE 30F 5

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

COMMUNITY CENTER FUNDS

COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATING FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST

GRANTS

PROGRAM REVENUE

MEMBERSHIP REVENUE

OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE

TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND

SPONSORSHIPS AND DONATIONS
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:
COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION
FITNESS CENTER
AQUATICS
RECREATION PROGRAMS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST

GRANTS

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:

BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS AND SYSTEM UPGRADES

POOL EQUIPMENT & FEATURES

LOCKER ROOM UPGRADES

HVAC UNITS REPLACEMENT

ADMIN FLOOR DOORS LIGHTS

GYMNASIUM 7 ACTIVE ZONE IMPROVEMENTS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

COMMUNITY CENTER NON-PROFIT

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST

SALE SERV/M PROMO ITEMS

DONATIONS AND OTHER REVENUE
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:
PURCHSAE SERVICE MONUMENT BRICKS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

$ 228,034
$ 834
340,446
261,332
113,137
$ 715,749
$ 189,184
86,007
138,255
107,560
134,472
$ 655,477
5 288305
$ 2,516
$ -
$ -
$ -
1,838
11,626
22,915
$ 36378
S (3863
$ 25,558
$ 291
750
$ 1,041
$ 4,629
$ 4,629
$ 21970



PAGE 4 OF 5 FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

HEALTH & WELFARE FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $ 664,912

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS $ 563

RETIREE/EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS 80,891

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,700,136
TOTAL REVENUE $ 1781591

EXPENDITURES:

HEALTH BENEFITS $ 2,211,931

ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES -

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 2211931

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $ 234,571

HIGHWAY AID FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $ 672,924
REVENUE:
INTEREST $ 8,135
STATE GRANT 482,414
TOTAL REVENUE $ 490,549
EXPENDITURES:
ROAD AND BRIDGE MAINTENANCE $ 21,313
STREET SIGNS AND MARKINGS 18,737
STREET CLEANING 9,355
SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 184,513
ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS -
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & PURCHASE 12,882
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 246,799
FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $ 916,673

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $ 2,029,493
REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS $ 28,838
GRANTS & ASSESSMENTS -

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -
TRANSFER FROM BOND PROCEEDS -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 28,838

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATION $ 33,664
POLICE -
FIRE 73,075
PUBLIC WORKS 152,253
PARKS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROV. 24,335
TRANSFER TO COMMUNITY CENTER CAPITAL -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 283,327
FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $ 1,775,003

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025 $ 906,004

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS $ 9,424

TRANSFER FROM BOND PROCEEDS -
TOTAL REVENUE $ 9,424

EXPENDITURES:

TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RESERVE $ -

TOWNSHIP BUILDING REHABILITATION PROJECT (612,913)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ (612,913)

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025 $ 1528341



PAGE 5 OF 5

FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

RESTRICTED CAPITAL FUNDS

ACT 209 - AREA 1
FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS

ASSESSMENTS & MISC
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:
RIDGE AND CHEMICAL INTERSECTION IMPV
RIDGE AND ALAN WOOD INTERSECTION IMPV
BUTLER PIKE REALIGNMENT

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

ACT 209 - AREA 2
FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS

ASSESSMENTS & MISC
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:
SANDY HILL AND BELVOIR INTERSECTION IMPROV
COUNTY SIGNAL PROJECTS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

STORM WATER OUTFALLS

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS

ASSESSMENTS & MISC
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:
STORM SEWER CONSTRUTION MATERIALS
PW BRIDGE/STORAGE STRUCTURES
MS4 RELATED COSTS
INLET RECONSTRUCTION
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

RECREATION IMPACT FEES

FUND BALANCE - As of January 1, 2025

REVENUE:

INTEREST EARNINGS

DONATIONS

ASSESSMENTS & MISC

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES:

JFK - COURT & PLAYGROUND RNV

EPV - DUGOUT REPLACEMENT FIELDS 1,2 & 4

COLWELL - RENOVATE SAND VOLLEYBALL CRT

CC - RENOVATE UPPER & LOWER FIELDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCE - As of April 30, 2025

1,942,292

27,546

27,546

1,969,838

576,520

8,176

8,176

584,697

37,542

167,250

2,000
149,746

151,746

3,750

5,969
9,719

309,277



FINANCE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP REAL ESTATE TAXES
CALENDAR YEAR 2025

R.E. TAX
ASSESSMENT

1/1/2025 $ 1,684,629,813.00
January (12,185,925.00)
February 27,220.00
March 777,210.00
April 110,610.00
May -
June -
July -
August -
September -
October -
November -
December -

TOTAL $ 1,673,358,928.00

REAL ESTATE TAXES BILLED AND COLLECTED

MONTH BILLED TOWNSHIP COUNTY
January $ 9,013.96 $ -
February (35,600.81) 2,874.00
March 4,961,417.46 9,436,011.00
April 1,820.51 - *
May - -
June - -
July - -
August - -
September - -
October - -
November - -
December - -
TOTAL BILLED - FACE AMOUNT $4,936,651.12 $9,438,885.00

TOTAL FACE COLLECTIONS $ 3,538,748.52 $ 1,421,021.00

TOTAL FACE AMOUNT DUE $1,397,902.60 $8,017,864.00

*April Report not Received

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Kellen Jarrett, Finance Director




PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT

Major Incidents:

VVVVVVVVVY

Retail Thefts
Thefts

Stolen Vehicles
Drug Investigations
Burglaries
Vandalism
Assaults

Robberies
Domestic Disturbances
Forgery/Fraud
DUIs

Accidents

Examples of Offenses:
» Part | Offenses

Homicide, Rape, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, Burglary, Larceny, MV Theft, Arson

> Part Il Offenses

Forgery, Fraud, Embezzlement, Stolen Property, Vandalism, Weapons Offenses, Prostitution, Drug
Violations, Gambling, DUI, Liquor Laws, Public Drunkenness, Disorderly Conduct

50

12

49

22

74

APRIL 2025

Aggravated Assault (4/4) — Investigation Concluded — Arrest Made
Burglary-Plymouth Flats (4/6) — Investigation Ongoing

Aggravated Assault (4/24) — Investigation Concluded — Arrest Made
Aggravated Assault (4/24) — Investigation Concluded — Arrest Made
Burglary-Qdoba (4/26) — Investigation Ongoing

Burglary-Plymouth Sewer (4/27) — Investigation Ongoing
Burglary-DeSantis Landscaping (4/28) — Investigation Ongoing

53 Domestic Related Incidents; 0 Domestic Assault Arrests/O PFA Violations
3 Stolen Vehicle Complaints; 2 Recovered Stolen Vehicles

107 Social Services Contacts

Hotel Responses
Unhoused/Public Assistance
Firearm Involved Incidents
Mental Health Incidents
Overdose Incidents
Directed Patrols

Traffic Details

Traffic Stops

Traffic Citations

Cops Guarding (Bus) Stops
Part I/Part Il Offenses

Total Arrests

66

16

17

16

177

53

473

177

177

76



PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP

COMMUNITY POLICING

April 2025

» Cops Guarding Stops
v The Plymouth Township Police Department conducted another month with the
Cops Guarding Stops program partnering with the Colonial School District and
First Student Busing. Officers were both riding the bus and trailing in patrol units
observing school bus stop sign violators. We had one violator who was issued
traffic citations by Officer Subbio. This program is to ensure the safety of our
children and enforce traffic laws in Plymouth Township.

» Alcohol Awareness Education
v The Plymouth Township Police Department presented alcohol education
information to the 7" grade classes at Colonial Middle School. The students
learned about impairment and the laws associated with alcohol.

> Drug Awareness Education
The Plymouth Township Police Department presented drug education information
to the 8" grade classes at Colonial Middle School. The students learned about
impairment and the laws associated with drugs.

» CAARSEA Planning Meeting
v The Plymouth Township Police Department attended a meeting with CAARSEA
planning the details for the kickball event in June. We are glad to have
Conshohocken Police and Whitemarsh Police Department also assisting with the
event.

» Golden Ticket

v" The Plymouth Township Police Department participated with Plymouth and
Ridge Park Elementary School’s taking the winner of the Golden Ticket to
school. The winners were transported to school with officers, and they shared
their morning with their fellow students enjoying snacks/goodies!
Congratulations!!



Citizens Police Academy
v The Plymouth Township Police Department Citizens Police Academy is
ongoing! Attendees have learned about various aspects of police work from

firearms safety, first aid, and Use of Force. There are still a few weeks left to get
more insight into our career.

» Sensory Event

v The Plymouth Police Department hosted a Sensory Event at the police
department. EVB Towing, Danella Corporation, and our local Fire/EMS
agencies participated with us! Even though the weather could have been better,
families showed up and enjoyed this special time exploring the vehicles.

» Car Seat Check

v/ Community Police Officer Jennifer Wittenberger represented the Police
Department along with Harmonville Fire and East Norriton Police Department in
a car seat check event. This event assures parents/caretakers the proper
installation of child restraints inside a vehicle.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

JOHN C. MYRSIADES
CHIEF OF POLICE



MONTHLY REPORT FOR APRIL 2025
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS

Following are highlights of Public Works activity for the Month:

Street Paving Bid Opening and Evaluation
Dukes Root Control Sanitary Sewer
Pump Station Coordination

Storm and Sanitary Sewer issues

Grease Trap Inspections

Certificates of Adequacy

Resident Issues

Highway Permits

Curb and Sidewalk Inspections

Respectfully submitted,
Christopher J. Loschiavo, Director of Public Works



Code Enforcement Department Monthly Report

April 2025

Building Department

The following permits types were issued this month.

Commercial:45 total

Residential: 87 total

New Construction 0 New Construction 2
Commercial Demo 0 Res Demo 0
Electrical 11 Electrical 14
Fire Alarm 4 Decks 0
Sprinkler 0 Fences 6
Suppression systems 0 Fire Alarms 0
Fit outs 0 Fire Sprinkler 0
Interior Demo 1 Mechanical 18
Mechanical 5 Plumbing 7
Plumbing 9 Re-Roof 17
Re-Roof 1 Renovation/addition 11
Renovation 11 Sewer Lateral 7
Sign Installation 1 Domestic Water 2
Sewer Lateral 1 Fire Mains 0
Others 2 Others 2

Total Permits: 132
Use and Occupancy Permits:  Residential 2 Commercial 4
Total fees paid by applicants: Commercial $45,581.82  Residential $32,184.98

Building Inspections completed 225
Code Enforcement

Complaints 10 Complaints Follow Up 3
Rental Inspections 17 Re-Inspections 1
Special Events 0 Special Event Insp. 0
Sign Removal 106 Investigations 2
FOG Inspections 0 Township Mtg. 0
No Permits 1 Citations Issued. 0
Notices 30 Violation Letters 1
Other letters 0

Note:

This month, we were able to recover over $0.00 in fees from people doing work without permits. YTD $6,242.41

Respectfully:
James R. Wallace
Code Enforcement Director



PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP
FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE / OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
April 2025

Fire Company Activities*
Plymouth Fire Co. — Sta 43

Sounded Alarms........cccceuuun... 53
Out of Twp Calls.....cccevcuveeeenn. 18
Personnel in service............... 332

Time in service... 19 hrs. 41 mins.

Harmonville Fire Co. — Sta 44

Sounded Alarms......ccccceeeeeeennnen.
Out of Twp Calls....ccccvvereeeernnnne.
Personnel in service..................
Time in service...

* These numbers reflect the prior month’s incident responses as reported by fire companies.

757
28 hrs. 30 mins.

Parking Violations

Tickets issued 4
Letters issued (for non-payment) 0
Citations issued (for non-payment) 1

Fire Code Inspections

Initial inspections 30
Re-inspections 41
Closed inspections 36
Open inspections 62

Operational Permits issued 11
Burn Permits

Inspections 3
Permits issued 3
Citations issued 0
Training 0

FMO Responses
Total
Working hours
Nights, Weekends, and Holidays
Incident Types
Fire Investigations
Building Investigation/Code Enforcement
Fire Alarms
Assist Other Municipalities
Hazardous Materials
Other incidents/responses

Emergency Management
Meetings 1
Incidents 0

Training

Respectfully submitted,

A

Michael Matusheski

Fees collected this month S
Fees collected year-to-date S

Miscellaneous Activity
Monitor Code Issues
Meetings
Plans Reviews
Public Education
Detector Distribute/Install
Fire Drills
Knox Box activity
Fire Alarm Testing
Follow-ups
Fire Alarms
Incidents
Citizen Request/Complaint
Right-To-Know Requests
Fire Report Requests
20
11

S

12

= O O

Fire Marshal / Emergency Management Coordinator

80
340

NO0OWOOOONRBRE

O R OR R



PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP  .ncue muncoany

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
700 Belvoir Road - Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462
610.277.4100 - plymouth @ plymouthtownship.org

May 7, 2025
April 2025 Monthly Report

PLANNING/ZONING:
Met with attorneys, businesses and residents of the Township pertaining to zoning, subdivision and land development
questions and concerns.

e Discussed with representative from 1508 Sandy Hill Rd regarding proposed land development
Discussed with representative from 502 W Germantown Pike regarding land development
Discussed with resident at 3002 Terrace Rd regarding impervious coverage
Discussed with resident from 1901 Little Ave regarding new home construction.

Discussed with resident from 508 Park Dr regarding driveway expansion.

Discussed with resident from 123 Scarlet Dr regarding fence variance requirements.
Discussed with resident from 1727 Johnson Rd regarding shed requirements.
Discussed with resident from 106 Kirk St regarding concrete patio requirements.
Discussed with representative from 201 Plymouth Rd regarding conditional approval.
Discussed with representative from 435 School Ln regarding use variance.

Discussed with representatives from 436 Irwin’s Ln regarding allowed use.

e Discussed with representative from 200 Allenwood Rd regarding food service use.

e Discussed with representative from 1200 Ridge Pike regarding allowed signage.

o Discussed with representative from 2907 Jolly Rd regarding land development.

Zoning Use & Occupancy Permits:
e 1417 Sandwood — Driveway Expansion
45 Traverse Dr- Driveway Expansion
343 Manor Ave — Shed
1305 Colwell Ln— Paver Patio
2904 Sheffield Dr — Shed
2926 Henley Rd — Paver Patio
730 Erlen Rd — Paver Patio

Land Developments Under Review:

e L.D. 18-4 SMG Hotels/201 Plymouth Road
o  Expiration date December 31, 2025

e b. S.D.20-2 Marchese/751 Belvoir Road
o  Time Limit Waived

e c¢. L.D.21-1 Kelman and Magliari Realty, LLLC/2070 Butler Pike
o  Expiration date December 31, 2025

e d. L.D.22-11508 Sandy Hill Road/Riverview Land Development
o  Extension granted to July 15, 2025

e e. L.D.24-11402 Ridge Pike Associates, LLC/KIA Service Drive- Thru Garage
o  Time Limit Waived

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Rowe
Zoning Officer



APRIL 21, 2025

The Plymouth Township Zoning Hearing Board held a public meeting at the Plymouth
Township Building on Monday, April 21, 2025.The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The following were present:

Brian Daly Chairman
Dominic Aprile Vice Chairman
Abigail Leeds Secretary
Vincent Frangiosa Member

Dave Sanders Solicitor

Joel Rowe Zoning Officer

Paula Meszaros Court Reporter
Marty Higgins was absent.
The Board heard the following:

LEY KUOCH: On an application for Variance from Plymouth Township Zoning Ordinance
No. 342, as amended, Article XIX, Section 1909.E.

The Variance requested is as follows: install a 6’ fence in front yard setback.
The property is located at 101 Hilltop Road in “B” Residential Zoning District.
The Board discussed and decided as follows:

Ley Kuoch: The Board voted 4-0 to approve this motion.

MICHAEL ANDREW: On an application for Variance from Plymouth township Zoning
Ordinance No. 342, as amended, Article XIX, Section 1909.E.

The Variance requested is as follows: Install 54” aluminum fence in a front yard setback.
The property is located at 123 Scarlet Drive in “B” Residential Zoning District.

The Board discussed and decided as follows:

Michael Andrew: The Board voted 4-0 to approve this motion.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joel Rowe
Zoning Officer



Parks & Recreation Department Snap Shot -April 2025 /1450

GPCC January | February| March April May June July August | September| October | November | December
Total Rectrac Swipes 9945 12376 10700 10544 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 43565
- \
January | February | March April May June July August | September| October | November | December
General Attendance 27172 35475 30928 28129 0 Q Q 0 0 0 0 0 121704
- \
January | February | March April May June July August | September| October | November [ December| Total
Total Aquatic Attendance 5534 6320 5815 5620 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23289
January | February [ March April May June July August | September| October | November [ December| Total
Total Fitness Attendance 5248 7464 6018 5757 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24487
January | February| March April May June July August | September| October | November | December Total
Recreation Programs
Attendance 482 1098 2326 1015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4921
Rentals, Parties, Gym
Attendance Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
5626 7177 6069 4568 0 0 0
23440
Notes:

1. Outdoor activities began in April (Pavilions, ball fields)
2. Successful spring break programming
3. Prepping for County Sr. Games, PT Day and Spring Special Events
4. GPCC daily attendance up from 2024










MOTION 4.1

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council Approve changing the start time to 6:00 p.m. for the June, July,
and August 2025 Council Regular Meetings.

Motioned by: Nick Whitney

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



MOTION 4.)

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

I MOVE THAT: Township Council accept the bid of Glasgow, Inc., in the total amount of
$214,503.00, for the 2025 Street Paving Project, and authorize the issuance of a Notice of Intent
to Award, subject to confirmation that the contractor satisfies all requirements specified therein.

Motioned by: Karen Bramblett

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



MOTION 4.K

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

I MOVE THAT: Township Council approve the Certificate of Appropriateness 2025-1: for 119 West
Germantown Pike to which constitutes authority to the Building and Zoning Officer to issue
permits for the work covered, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Aaron Nelson

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1









MOTION 4.M

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

I MOVE THAT: Township Council Adopt Resolution 2025-25: Watershed Restoration and
Protection Program (WRPP) Grant, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Karen Bramblett

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1






MOTION 4.N

PLYMOUTH TOWNSHIP, PA

COUNCIL MOTION

| MOVE THAT: Township Council approve the First Amendment to Loan Agreement: Harmonville
Fire Company No. 1, per the attachment.

Motioned by: Aaron Nelson

Seconded by:

Page 1 of 1



FIRST AMENDMENT TO LOAN AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO LOAN AGREEMENT (“First Amendment”), made this
12 day of May, 2025, by and between TOWNSHIP OF PLYMOUTH (“Lender”), a body
corporate and politic organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
with offices at 700 Belvoir Road, Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462, and HARMONVILLE FIRE
COMPANY NO. 1 (“Borrower”), a domestic nonprofit organization incorporated under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with offices at 2100 Butler Pike, Plymouth Meeting, PA
19462.

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Lender and Borrower are parties to that certain Loan Agreement dated
October 29, 2024 (the “Agreement”), regarding disbursement of a zero percent (0%) interest loan
in equal installments over a period of thirty (30) years, as more particularly described in the
Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto and labeled as Exhibit “A;” and

WHEREAS, Lender and Borrower now desire to modify and amend the Agreement under
the terms set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and
intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The Recitals are hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms used in this First Amendment but not otherwise
defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement unless the
context requires otherwise.

3. Amendment. The Agreement is amended as follows:
a. THE LOAN. Paragraph 1 is amended to provide that the Lender agrees to lend, and
Borrower agrees to borrow, a sum not to exceed Four Million Dollars and No Cents
($4,000,000.00) (the “Loan”).

b. DISBURSEMENTS. Paragraph 4.(c) continues to hold that Borrower will pay
Lender the principal balance in equal installments at zero percent (0%) interest but
is amended to provide that the payments will be made through a reduction of the
Lender’s appropriations to Borrower in the amount of $133,333.33 per year over a
term of 30 years.

4. Miscellaneous.
a. Confirmation and Reaffirmation. Lender and Borrower hereby confirm and
reaffirm the Agreement as modified herein.




b. Full Force and Effect. Except as amended hereby, the Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect. The First Amendment and Agreement contain the entire
agreement between Lender and Borrower.

c. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts,
and all such counterparts shall constitute one and the same document, binding on
Lender and Borrower, even if all parties have not executed the same counterpart.

d. Electronic Execution. This First Amendment may be signed and transmitted by
electronic means and the signature of any person on an electronically transmitted
copy hereof shall be considered an original signature and have the same binding
effect as an original signature on an original document. No party hereto may raise
the fact that any signature was transmitted through electronic means as a defense to
the enforcement of this First Amendment or any amendment hereto or other
document executed in connection with the transaction contemplated by this First
Amendment.

e. Governing Law. This First Amendment shall be governed by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

[THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]



LENDER: BORROWER:
Township of Plymouth, Pennsylvania

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Attest: Witness / Attest:
By: By:

Name: Matt West
Title: Township Manager



EXHIBIT “A”

AGREEMENT



LOAN AGREEMENT

/
T s
THIS AGREEMENT, made this /. 7 day of éﬁﬁ) & /<,2024, by and between the

TOWNSHIP OF PLYMOUTH ("Lender"), a body corporate and politic organized and existing under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with offices at 700 Belvoir Road, Plymouth Meeting PA
19462, and Harmonville Fire Company No. 1 ("Borrower"), a Borrower organized and existing under the
laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with offices at 2100 Butler Pike, Plymouth Meeting, PA
19462 (the “Property”™).

WITNESSETH:

1. THE LOAN
Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, Lender agrees to lend, and
Borrower agrees to borrow, a sum not exceeding Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars

($3,500,000) (the "Loan") in the aggregate.

2. SECURITY

(a) The Loan will be disbursed by Lender in installments as hereinafter
provided.
3. CONSTRUCTION
(a) Borrower will immediately proceed with the renovation of the Property

(the "Project") in accordance with the plans and specifications (the "Plans and Specifications") as
submitted and approved by Lender, employing sufficient workers and supplying sufficient materials so
that the construction of the Project will be fully completed as expeditiously as possible.

b) The construction of the Project when complete will not violate applicable
use or other restrictions established either in prior conveyances, zoning laws or regulations, or elsewhere.

© Borrower will furnish to Lender, upon Lender's request, executed copies
of all construction contracts and subcontracts, invoices, estimates, and sworn statements setting forth the
names of the contractors, subcontractors and all others furnishing labor, materials and services involved in
the construction of the Project.

(d) Borrower will provide to Lender facilities commonly made available by
responsible general contractors for the inspection of the Project and afford Lender full and free access to
all plans, drawings and records with respect to the construction.

(e) Lender may at any time place a superintendent or inspector on the job,
whose duties shall be to require that the construction be carried out in accordance with the Plans and
Specifications

® Although Lender may inspect the Plans and Specifications, cost
estimates, actual construction and other matters pertaining to the Project or exercise its rights under
paragraph (e) above, such inspections or exercise of rights are solely for the protection of Lender, and
Borrower understands that Lender is not making and will not make any warranties or representations as to
any matters pertaining to the Project (including, without limiting the generality hereof, the sufficiency of
{01846120;v1}



the construction funds, the adequacy of the Plans and Specifications or proper performance by any
contractor or subcontractor).

(g) Borrower agrees to provide any and all additional funds required to
complete the construction of the Project in accordance with the Plans and Specifications in excess of the
Loan and RACP fund amounts. This obligation shall include, but not be limited to, any cash shortfalls, as
well as construction cost overruns.

4. DISBURSEMENTS

(a) The Loan shall be disbursed on an as needed basis to satisfy funding
requirements and vendors for the Project. The proceeds will be disbursed in an amount not to exceed the
costs of construction intended to be funded with the Loan proceeds. On completion of construction, in
accordance with the Plans and Specifications as approved by Lender, and on compliance with the
provisions of this Agreement, the balance of the Loan then due shall be paid by Lender.

(b Lender may make payments hereunder directly to any contractor,
subcontractor, or materialman for work done or materials supplied or to be supplied, or to public
authorities on account of utilities, roads, curbing, or other similar improvements after approval of the
Borrower. Lender is also hereby authorized by Borrower, at Lender's sole discretion, to set aside and
escrow from the Loan any disputed sum sufficient to pay any bills of any contractor, subcontractor, or
materialman for work done or to be done or materials supplied or to be supplied in the construction of the
Project, or of a public authority for any of the aforesaid purposes, if Lender is requested to do so by a
contractor, subcontractor, materialman or public authority in the event of a dispute, and to enter into
contracts or agreements evidencing same. On any disbursement pertaining to a dispute, disbursement
shall be made only after settlement of the dispute.

(c) Borrower agrees to pay Lender the principal balance in equal
installments at zero percent (0%) interest. The payments will be made through a reduction of the Lender’s

appropriations to Borrower in the amount of $116,666.66 per year over a term of 30 years.

5. BORROWER'S WARRANTIES

Borrower hereby represents and warrants to Lender that:

(a) Borrower has the power to engage in all transactions, collaborating with
Lender, contemplated by this Agreement;

)] Borrower has full power, authority, and legal right to execute and
deliver, and to comply with the provisions of the Loan Agreement, which documents constitute the
legally binding obligations of Borrower enforceable against Borrower in accordance with their respective
terms;

© There is no suit, action or proceeding pending or, to the knowledge of
Borrower, threatened against or affecting the Borrower or the Project before or by any court,

{01846120;v1)
Loan Agreement

169805-2



administrative agency, or other governmental authority, or which brings into question the validity of the
transactions contemplated hereby;

(d) Neither the execution nor delivery of the Loan Documents or any other
document relating hereto or thereto will conflict with or result in a breach of any of the provisions of any
articles of incorporation or bylaws or Borrower agreement or of any applicable law, judgment, order, writ,
injunction, decree, rule, or regulation of any court, administrative agency or other governmental authority,
or of any agreement or other instrument to which Borrower is a party or by which it is bound, or
constitute a default under any thereof;

() No consent, approval or other authorization of or by any court,
administrative agency, or other governmental authority is required in connection with the execution or
delivery by Borrower of this Agreement, or any other document relating hereto or thereto, or compliance
with the provisions hereof or thereof}

® Borrower will obtain all approvals from governmental or quasi-

governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project required to construct the Project according
to the Plans and Specifications except those approvals to be furnished by contractors.

6. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES

The parties do not intend the benefits of this Agreement to inure to any third
party. Notwithstanding anything contained herein or in the other Loan Documents or any other document
executed in connection with this transaction, or any conduct or course of conduct by either or both of the
parties hereto, or their respective affiliated companies, agents or employees, before or after signing this
Agreement or any of the other aforesaid documents, this Agreement shall not be construed as creating any
rights, claims or cause of action against Lender, or any of its officers, agents or employees in favor of any
prime contractor or any other contractor, subcontractor, supplier of labor or materials or any of their
respective creditors, or any other person or entity other than Borrower. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, disbursements made directly to any prime contractor or any other contractor, subcontractor
or supplier of labor and materials shall not be deemed a recognition by the Lender of a third party
beneficiary status of any such person or entity.

7. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Borrower shall secure property hazard insurance naming Lender as an additional
insured. Borrower and Lender shall agree on coverage thresholds after a review of the Project plans.

8. DEFAULT

The occurrence of any one or more of the following shall, at the option of Lender, and
upon written notice from Lender to Borrower, constitute an Event of Default hereunder:

(a) A petition shall have been filed by Borrower under any of the provisions
of the Federal Bankruptcy Act, as amended, or any other federal or state insolvency or similar law; or
such petition shall have been filed against Borrower or a receiver shall have been appointed in a debtor's

(01846120, v}
Loan Agreement

169805-2



proceeding for Borrower, or any part of its property or assets, or for the Project or any part thereof, and
such petition or receivership shall continue unstayed and in effect for a period of sixty (60) days;

(b) Borrower shall have made an assignme